Mirta Grageda

==
From: Arnold Martinez
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:25 AM
To: Mirta Grageda
Subject: FW: Candidate Rates
Please print

Arnold Martinez

Radio. Digital. Events
Entercom | Washington D.C.
1015 Halif Street, S.E., Suite 200
Washington, D.C 20003

Q: 202-545-7896

C: 347-659-0580

arnold. martinez@entercom.com

WPGC | El Zol 107.9| 94.7 Fresh | 106.7 The Fan | Smart Reach Digital

From: Michelle Mantey

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Arnold Martinez <Arnold.Martinez@entercom.com>
Subject: FW: Candidate Rates

Please add to POL file.
Miller for Maryland CD-6

Michelle C. Mantey
703-447-4198

From: lvy Savoy-Smith

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Danny Neckel <danny@buying-time.com>

Cc: Laura Gonzalez <Laura.Gonzalez@entercom.com>; Michelle Mantey <Michelle.Mantey@entercom.com>
Subject: RE: Candidate Rates

Good morning —
Thanks for inquiring about rates for our radio stations at Entercom DC. | am copying Michelle Mantey on this
email. Michelle will follow up with rates.

Best -

vy Savoy-Smith
Director, Local Sales

WPGC 95.5 | El Zol 107.9 | El Zol Deportes 1580AM

Entercom | Washington D.C.
1015 Half Street, S.E., Suite 200
Washington, D.C 20003

O: 202-971-8003



M: 301-367-3507
entercom.com
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From: Danny Neckel <danny@buying-time.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:37 AM

To: lvy Savoy-Smith <|vy.Savoy-Smith@entercom.com>
Cc: Laura Gonzalez <Laura.Gonzalez@entercom.com>
Subject: Candidate Rates

Can you send me your current candidate rates for your stations for the Maryland Primary?
Thanks.

Danny Neckel
650 Massachusetts Ave NW, Suite 210

. B“yi"g 'I'imBWashington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-965-5060 Fax: 202-965-5066
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